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COMMITTEE  

REPORT 
  

 Date: November 12, 2024 

To: Municipal Council 

cc: Kim Ramsay, Chief Administrative Officer 

From: Councillor             , Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Chairperson 

RE: Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Report 

The Committee held its regular meeting November 12, 2024, in Council Chambers. The following motion is coming 

forward as a result of that meeting: 

1. DISTRICT RECREATION FUND POLICY 

 

At the June 26, 2024 meeting of Council, motion C24(211) was made regarding the District Recreation Fund 

Policy as it relates to school playground recapitalization and review of the District Recreation Fund policy 

was requested. 

 

The Parks, Recreation and Culture Committee recommends that Council give notice of intent to approve 

the District Recreation Fund Policy as attached to the Executive Committee agenda dated November 

12, 2024; and that, A letter be sent to all 3 provincial parties and the next Minister of Education 

outlining Council’s concern that recapitalization of school playgrounds is not a budget line item for 

Department of Education and Chignecto Central Regional Centre for Education. The letter shall be 

CC’d to East Hants MLAs and NSFM. 

 

As Chair of the Committee, I so move. 

As Chair of the Committee, I move the adoption of this report. 


